From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 12/20/2012 12:06:34 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch,

Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: RE: so is there any chance for a lunch plan?

Sorry, | will be working on press releases...

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 12:04 PM

To: 'Doli, Laura'; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: so is there any chance for a lunch plan?

Ha! Oh well. Worth a try. Have fun!

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 12:03 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: so is there any chance for a lunch plan?

I can't, sadly -- we have a pge meeting!!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 12:00 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>; Doll, Laura
Subject: so is there any chance for a lunch plan?

Or are we just waiting til January? It looks like they are taking a break, and I am free til 1:30

and could grab something quick. If not, happy holidays!!
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